

SHORT PROFILE

Tugrul Durakbasa (60)

tugrul.durakbasa@opal.com.tr

☎ +90 (532) 595 15 81

Durakbasa, graduated from Technical University of Clausthal (D), has worked for 13 years as a professional in one of the largest business conglomerates of Turkey, namely, KOC Holding. After serving as an R&D-Manager and S&M-Manager at Arcelik A.S. and Artesis A.S. respectively, Durakbasa joined OPAL Management Consulting Ltd. as a partner and consultant.

Since January 2004, Durakbasa has been working as a consultant and trainer in the areas of "Technology Management", "Project Management", "Human Resources" and "Career Development" at OPAL Management Consulting Ltd. During his consultancy he also has been working as freelance translator and editor for OPAL Management Consulting Ltd.

Durakbasa has several national and international publications and is one of the inventors of a early failure detection device called MCM (Motor Condition Monitor).

Education

- M.S.&B.S. (Dipl.-Ing.) Mechanical Engineering, Technical University of Clausthal, Germany, 1986

Career History

- Opal Consulting Ltd., 2016
- AFYON Enerji A.Ş., 2012-2015
- OPAL Enerji A.Ş., 2010-2012
- ALFA Elektronik Makine San. ve Tic. Ltd. Şti., 2008-2010
- Opal Consulting Ltd., Technology Consultant, 2004 - 2008
- Artesis A.S., Sales&Marketing Manager, 1999 – 2004
- Arcelik A.S., R&D Manager Applications, 1997 – 1999
- Arcelik A.S., Senior R&D Engineer, 1994 – 1997
- Arcelik A.S., R&D Engineer, 1991 – 1994
- TEM Marketing&Engineering Ltd., Project Engineer, 1989 – 1991
- Military Service, Project Engineer, 1987-1989
- TOKAR A.S., Project Engineer, 1986-1987